ADDENDUM HI

SUBJECT: Riding Mowers and Utility Trailers, Invitation for Bid (6100005693), Scheduled to Open:
March 16, 2015; Date of Issue: February 19, 2015

FROM: Paul J. Calapa, Procurement Administrator
DATE: March 12, 2015
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. Il - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED INVITATION

FOR BID

THE ABOVE MENTIONED INVITATION FOR BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. THE BID OPENING SHALL HEREBY BE EXTENDED TO WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2015,
2:00 P.M, CENTRAL TIME.

2. Remove Attachment A Price Schedule and replace with Attachment A Price Schedule Rev. |
dated 3/12/2015, posted as a separate document.

3. IFB Document Section 004 — Specifications/ Scope of Services, Item description changed to
read:

Changed to read:

4.2.6  The engine offered by bidder must meet the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
emission standards in effect at the time the bid is submitted, without the benefit of averaging,
banking, trading, or emission credits. Bidder shall submit a copy of the applicable EPA
certificate with its bid. Only engines using selective catalytic reduction (SCR) technology will
be accepted. Must be a minimum Tier IV interim.

43 ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1 2 Each Zero Turn Riding Mowers, Diesel or Gasoline Engine with
ROPS, Minimum 72” cutting width with side discharge
Changed to Read:

4.3.2 Drive System: Hydrostatic Shaft or belt driven. Equipment shall have infinitely variable
ground speed with minimum 0-12 mph forward and 0-5 mph in reverse,

4.3.7 Mowing Deck: 72" width/side discharge that floats from front and rear suspension, and at the
minimum, foot operated, hydraulic or electrically operated, height of cut adjustment. Deck to
be equipped with two (2) adjustable, multi-positioned, anti-scalp rollers. Deck to be minimum
ten (10) gauge steel with double-top deck and double reinforced side skirts with corners.
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Mulching baffle not needed.

Added:

4.3.8 72" diamond plate aluminum canopy

Changed to read:

4.4 ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

2

4.41

4.4.2

447

4,5 ITEM
3

3 each Zero Turn Riding Mowers, Diesel Engine with ROPS,
Minimum 60" cutting width, with side discharge

ENGINE: Diesel, liquid cooled, minimum 1 liter, with minimum 25 horsepower. Dual
element, dry type air cleaner with turbo type pre-cleaner. Spin-on type, full flow oil filter.
Fuel capacity minimum 13 gallons, and must be equipped with fuel gauge.

Drive System: Hydrostatic Shaft or belt driven. Equipment shall have infinitely variable
ground speed with minimum 0-12 mph forward and 0-5 mph in reverse.

Cutting Deck: Minimum 60" cutting width floating deck. Cutting height adjustable from 1"
to 5”. Shall have a hydraulic or electrical deck lift. Adjustable height rollers. Minimum 10
gauge fabricated and welded steel construction deck. Self adjusting spring loaded belt
tension system with maintenance free, sealed and non greasable spindles. Shall be foot,
hydraulic or electrically operated.

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1 Each Zero Turn Mowers, 48” Cutting Width with Roll-Over
Protective Structure (ROPS)

Changed to read:

451

452

454

455

458

4.6 ITEM
4

4.6.1

ENGINE: Minimum 18 horsepower, gasoline or diesel, liquid or air cooled. Dry type air
filter, spin on type full flow oil filter. Twelve volt cranking and charging system. Fuel
capacity minimum 3 gallons, and must be equipped with fuel gauge.

Transmission — Hydrostatic Shaft or belt driven, unitized shaft driven, capable of
minimum 0-9 forward mph and 0-5 mph in reverse.

Brakes: Manufacturer standard with parking brake.

Mower — Minimum 48" cutting width, right side discharge mowing deck with anti-scalp
rollers, adjustable cutting height 1" to 5", Deck to be constructed of minimum 10 gauge
steel. Cutting height adjustment to be foot, hydraulic or electrically operated with 14"
cutting height increments.

Seat — Standard suspension seat.

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
2 Zero Turn Mowers, 52”7 Cutting Width, with

Roll-Over Protective Structure

Engine: Minimum 18 horsepower, gasoline or diesel, liquid or air cooled. Dry type air
filter, spin-on type, full flow oil filter. Twelve volt cranking and charging system. Fuel
capacity minimum 3 gallons, and must be equipped with fuel gauge.
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4.6.2 Transmission — Hydrostatic Shaft or belt driven, unitized shaft or belt driven, capable of
minimum 0-9 forward mph and 0-5 mph in reverse.

4.6.4 Brakes: Manufacturer standard with parking brake.

4.6.5 Mower —Minimum 52" cutting width, right side discharge mowing deck with anti-scalp
rollers, adjustable cutting height 1" to 5". Deck to be constructed of minimum 10 gauge
steel. Cutting height adjustment to be foot, hydraulic or electrically operated with %4’
cutting height increments.

4.6.8 Seat- Standard suspension seat.

Changed to read:

4.7 ITEM: Quantity: Description:
5 1 each Dual Axle Gooseneck 15-20K Trailer

4.7.10 CROSS MEMBERS: 3" Channel on 16” centers.

4.7.17 LIGHTS: All stop, turn, and clearance lights equipped and sealed. LED lighting.
Added:

4.7.18 Trailer length: minimum of 20 feet.

4.7.19 Deck type, minimum 8.5 feet width.

4.7.19 Trailer ramp to be 2 fold up/down type.

4.7.21 Color: OEM black

4.7.22 Trailer plug type: Both 7 way RV 12704 and 6 way 11604, or approved equal,

4.8 ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
6 2 Each Trailer 7K

Changed to read:
4.8.1 Interior size: Minimum interior deck length of twenty (20) feet, with 4” tear drop.

4.8.4  Lighting: LED. Unit to be equipped with all lighting as required by TXDOT with a minimum
6-pole plug, Phillips 11604 or equal.

4.8.5 Tires: Minimum 8 ply, all required to meet trailer GVWR, 15" wheels.

4.8.8 Loading ramp: Ramp gate must support loads up to 5,500 Ibs. Minimum spring
loaded.

Added:
4.8.12 Deck width: 83 inches.
4.8.13 Deck type.

4.8.14 Trailer ramp to be 2 fold up/down type.
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4.8.15

4.9 ITEM
7

Color: OEM Black.

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
7 Each 18’ Landscape Utility Trailer

Changed to read:

4.9.2

4.9.3

496

499

4913

Added:

4.9.14

4.10

4.10.1

4.10.2

4.10.3

4.10.4

4.10.5
4.10.6

4.10.7

Electrical: DOT approved lights, wiring, and connectors. LED lighting.
Frame: 5 inch x 3 inch x % inch angle frame and top rail.
Floors: Unit to be equipped with 3/16 Diamond plate steel flooring.

Tie Downs: Unit to be equipped with stake pockets inside and flush mounted D-rings,
minimum quantity 4.

Tailgate: 6’ expanded metal tailgate with strut assist. Expanded metal sides and ramp to
be 3 ft minimum.

Color: OEM Black.

Item Quantity: DESCRIPTION:

8 7 each Zero Turn Riding Mowers, Diesel
Engine with ROPS, Minimum 72" cutting width
with side discharge

ENGINE: Diesel, liquid cooled, minimum 1 liter, with minimum 25 horsepower. Dual
element, dry type air cleaner with turbo type pre-cleaner. Spin-on type, full flow oil filter.
Fuel capacity minimum 13 gallons, and must be equipped with fuel gauge.

Drive System — Dual Hydrostatic Shaft or belt driven. Equipment shall have infinitely
variable ground speed with minimum 0 — 12 mph forward and O — 5 mph in reverse.
STEERING: Steering — Twin levers, zero turn radius. Must be equipped with adjustable
steering levers.

TIRES: Front tires to be foam filled tires, flat free, semi-pneumatic 13x6.5-6 rear to be
26x12x12.

Brakes — Manufacturer standard with parking brake.

Safety and Indicators — Seat belt, suspension seat with adjustable padded armrests, hour
meter, oil pressure indicator, coolant temperature indicator, high coolant temperature
audible alarm and shutdown. 2-Post foldable ROPS with seat safety cut-off switch. Front
and rear facing, ROPS mounted amber color strobe lights hard wired to ignition switch.
Slow moving vehicle emblem must be mounted facing rearwards on ROPS

MOWING DECK: 72" width/ side discharge that floats from front and rear suspension,
and a foot operated, height of cut adjustment. Deck to be equipped with two (2)
adjustable, multi-positioned, anti-scalp rollers. Deck to be minimum ten (10) gauge steel
with double-top deck and double reinforced side skirts with corners. Mulching baffle not
needed.
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, RESTRICTIONS ON
COMMUNICATION:

Question 1: Please clarify the following specs for the captioned solicitation:
Item 5 — Trailer length? Deck and Dove? Ramp type? Paint type/color?

Response: Refer to specification changes number 4.7.18, 4.7.19, 4.7.20 and 4.7.21 of this Addendum.

Question 2: Please clarify the following specs for the captioned solicitation:
Item 6 — Dove tail? Ramp to be fold up gate or 2 fold up ramps? Paint type/color?

Response: Refer to specification changes number 4.8.13, 4.8.14 and 4.8.15 of this Addendum.

Question 3: Please clarify the following specs for the captioned solicitation:
Iltem 7 — Height 72”7

Response: Yes, 72” Deck. Refer to specification page 13, item 4.9.10.

Question 4: Please clarify the following specs for the captioned solicitation:
ltem 7 — 6” metal tailgate?

Response: Refer to specification 4.9.13 of this addendum.

Question 5: Please clarify the following specs for the captioned solicitation:
Item 7 - Expanded metal sides and ramp how high? Paint type/color?

Response: Refer to specification 4.9.13 and 4.9.14 of this Addendum.

ZTHIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WIFH THE BID PACKAGE**

Paul J. Cajapa
Procuremgnt Administrator
Finance Department — Procurement Division

Date
Company Name
Address
City/State/Zip Code
Signature

PClim
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